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Agenda Item  15(C)2

   TO:  DATE:   July 7, 2022  

     

FROM:             SUBJECT: 

     

It is recommended that the Board consider the nomination of Steven (Max) Losner to serve as an 

at-large member of the Planning Advisory Board. 

Section 2-107 of the County Code stipulates that the Board of County Commissioners shall 

appoint at-large members to the Planning Advisory Board (PAB), each of whom shall be 

a professional in architecture, landscape architecture, urban design, urban planning, real estate, 

or a similar field. The code further provides that nomination for the at-large

appointments shall be submitted to the Chair of the Board of County Commissioners to be 

voted on by the Board. 

Mr. Steven (Max) Losner has expressed an interest in serving on the PAB.  Chairman Jose 

“Pepe” Diaz is presenting him as a qualified nominee to fill one of the vacant  

at-large seats. 

The resume of Mr. Steven (Max) Losner is attached for your review and information.
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Attachments 

Appointment to the 

Planning Advisory 

Board (PAB) – Steven 

(Max) Losner 

Honorable Harvey Ruvin, Clerk     

Circuit and County Courts 

Honorable Chairman Jose “Pepe” Diaz and 

Members, Board of County Commissioners    

Basia Pruna, Director 

Clerk of the Board Division 
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